Norfolk
Power

IN BUSINESS TO SERVE.

November 28, 2011

Delivered by Courier and RESS

Ms. Kirsten Walli,

Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319,

27" Floor, 2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, ON, M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re:

Norfolk Power Distributed Inc., 2012 Cost of Service Application, EB-2011-0272

Norfolk Power Distribution Inc (Norfolk) is pleased to provide the enclosed responses to interrogatories
from the following:

Board Staff

Energy Probe

Vulnerable Energy Consumers Coalition (VECC)
School Energy Coalition (SEC)

In addition to the responses, Norfolk is submitting the following files:

A Revenue Requirement Workform based CGAAP
A revised Revenue Requirement Workform based on MIFRS
A revised smart meter model

A revised LRAM Manager’s Summary and 3" Party Review based on the final numbers provided
by the OPA.

Sincerely,

oy

Brad Randall
President & CEO

P.0. Box 588 70 Victoria Street ~ Simcoe, Ontario ~ N3Y 4N6
Tel 519 426-4440 ~ Fax 519 426-6509 1-800-465-0291



